SUBJECT: Notification that your water service line material is unknown

Dear Water Customer:

Sincerely,

Your drinking water service line material is unknown, the City of Reading is working toward identifying service line materials throughout the water supply. Because your service line material is unknown, there is the potential that some or all of the line could be made of lead or galvanized pipe that was previously connected to lead. People living in homes with a lead or galvanized pipe previously connected to lead service line have an increased risk of exposure to lead from their drinking water.

Why are you receiving this letter?

The City of Reading needs your help in identifying what type of service line enters your home (Copper, Plastic, Galvanized or lead). We ask that you look at the plumbing entering your home to determine what type of Service line you have. After review the materials on the next page, if you are unsure of the service line material, you can ask a local plumber or contact Tom Stephenson, at 1-517-283-2835 or by email at tom@reading.mi.us.

Please drop off the form at the end of this letter to City Hall, or by sending an email to tom@reading.mi.us with the property address and what type of service line you have. Please contact Tom Stephenson at 1-517-283-2835 or by email at tom@reading.mi.us or please go to http://www.reading.mi.us/dpw-services.aspx for more information.

You can also visit <u>michigan.gov/mileadsafe</u> for more information about sources of lead and what you can do to reduce your exposure.

For additional information about your water system, or a copy of City of Reading's Consumer Confidence Report, an annual report on what is in your drinking water, please contact City Hall at 1-517-283-2604 Monday through Thursday 8am to 12noon and 1pm to 5pm.